SAN DIEGO CONVENTION CENTER CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022, NOON
111 W. Harbor Drive, 2" Floor, Executive Boardroom
San Diego, California 92101

AGENDA

Pursuant to Government Code section 54953(e) and Board Resolution No.2022-02,
members of the San Diego Convention Center Corporation Board and staff may
participate in public meetings via teleconference or video conference. In the
interest of reducing the spread of COVID-19, in-person public participation is
prohibited at this time. Board meetings are held live via teleconference at the
number indicated at the top of the agenda. Members of the public may participate
live in the Board meeting and submit comments live on the teleconference line.

Telephone number for members of the public
to observe, listen, and address the meeting telephonically:
1(888) 251-2909 — Access code is 6724115#

1.

2

Call to Order — Carol Kim, Chair

Non-Agenda Public Comments

This portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on items of interest within the jurisdiction of
the Board that are not on the posted agenda. Pursuant to the Brown Act, no discussion or action shall be taken by the Board on items not posted
on the agenda.

3.

Board Committee Reports and Board Action Items

Consent Agenda:

A. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting of February 23, 2022

Action Item(s):

B. Budget Committee (Jeff Gattas)
(1) Acceptance of February Financial Reports from Chief Financial Officer
(2) Authorization to Approve Fiscal Year 2023 Budget

(3) Authorization to Approve FY 2023 CIP/Infrastructure and O&M
Projections

(4) Authorization to Award Contract for Talent Acquisition Consulting

(5) Authorization to Contract for Repairs to Chiller No. 1




SDCCC Board of Directors
March 23, 2022
Page 2

C. Sales & Marketing Committee (Carlos Cota)

4. President’s Report (Rip Rippetoe)

e SDCCC Strategic Plan Update

5. Chair’s Report (Carol Kim)

6. Board Comment [Govt. Code § 54954.2(a)(2)]

7. Urgent non-agenda items (must meet the requirements of Government Code, Section 54954.2)

8. Closed Session

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(4)
(1 case)

B. EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Government Code Section 54957
Title: President & CEO

Adjournment

This information is available in alternative formats upon request. To request an agenda in an alternative format, or to request a sign
language, oral interpreter, an Assistive Listening Devise (“ALD”), or other reasonable accommodation for the meeting, please call Pat Evans
at (619) 525-5131 at least two working days prior to the meeting to ensure availability. Audio copies of Board of Director meetings are
available upon request. Please contact Pat Evans at (619)525-5131 or pat.evans@visitsandiego.com to request a copy.

In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt written material that is distributed to the Board prior to the meeting will
be available at the meeting or it may be viewed in advance of the meeting online at visitsandiego.com. Materials distributed to the board
after the posting of this agenda also will be available. Please contact Pat Evans at (619)525-5131 or pat.evans@visitsandiego.com if you
would like to receive a copy of any material related to an item on this agenda.

Action items on this agenda may be consolidated for voting purposes into a single vote of the Board, to the extent they are routine or
otherwise do not require further deliberation. A Board member may comment on an action item before it is voted upon as part of the
consolidated vote; however, if a Board member wishes to discuss an action item, that item will not be included in the consolidated
vote. If a member of the public wishes to comment upon an action item, they should so advise the Board chair at or before the public
comment portion of the meeting, in which case that item will not be included in any consolidated vote.




Agenda Item 3.A

MINUTES*
SAN DIEGO CONVENTION CENTER CORPORATION
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF FEBRUARY 23, 2022
Via Teleconference

BOARD MEMBERS Chair Carol Kim and Directors Carlos Cota, Jeff Gattas. Shawn
PRESENT: VanDiver and Jaymie Bradford

BOARD MEMBER(S) Directors Will Rodriguez-Kennedy and Elvin Lai

ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT: Rip Rippetoe, Mardeen Mattix, Andy Mikschl and Pat Evans
(Recorder)

ALSO PRESENT: Jennifer Lyon, General Counsel, Julie Coker, SDTA President &
CEO

* Audio copies of Board of Director meetings are available upon request. Please contact Pat Evans at (619)525-5131 or
pat.evans@yvisitsandiego.com to request a copy.

1.

Call to Order

Chair Carol Kim called the Board Meeting to order at 12:05 p.m. in the Executive
Boardroom of the San Diego Convention Center Corporation, 111 West Harbor Drive, San
Diego, CA 92101. Chair Kim then called roll to determine which Directors were present
on the teleconference:

Director Kim — Present

Director Cota — Present

Director Gattas — Present

Director VanDiver — Present

Director Bradford — Present

Director Rodriguez-Kennedy — Absent
Director Lai — Absent

All Directors were recorded as present except Director Rodriguez-Kennedy and Director
Lai. Chair Kim noted that all votes taken during this meeting would be recorded via roll
call vote.

2. Non-Agenda Public Comment — Chair Kim inquired if any member of the public
wished to comment on any Agenda items. No members of the public responded to the
request for comment.




3. Board Committee Reports and Board Action Items:

Consent Agenda:
A. Approval of Minutes of Board Meetings of January 26, 2022
B. Authorization to Approve a Resolution of the San Diego Convention Center

Corporation, Inc., Extending the Authorization of All or Partial Remote
Teleconference Meetings of All Legislative Bodies as Needed During the
Covid-19 Local and State Emergency through March 25, 2022 Pursuant to
Brown Act Provisions.

Directors Gattas and Cota moved and seconded, respectively, to approve the Consent
Agenda set forth hereinabove.

Director Kim — Aye

Director Cota — Aye

Director Gattas — Aye

Director VanDiver —Aye

Director Bradford — Aye

Director Rodriguez-Kennedy — Absent
Director Lai — Absent

Vote: Unanimous
AYES: 5 NAYS: 0 ABSTENTIONS: 0

Action Item(s):

Chair Kim inquired if any member of the public wished to comment on Agenda Item 3.C.1.
No members of the public responded to the request for comment.

C. Budget Committee (Jeff Gattas)
1) Acceptance of January Financial Reports from Chief Financial Officer
Director Lai joined the meeting at 12:14 p.m.
CFO Mardeen Mattix issued the following report:
e Through January, the Corporation performed a little bit better than projected last month.
e Through January, the Corporation is running a deficit of $5.7 million dollars and that is
without any support from the City from the operational subsidy at this point. Staff is
pleased with the $5.7 million figure since Staff had anticipated the deficit would be
closer to $7 million. Staff will be meeting with City staff this week to discuss our

current financial position and the needs for our deficit funding.

o Staff anticipates that we will receive a subsidy of $6 million from the City for this fiscal
year; however, we will review what our future needs look like before the City makes the

2



subsidy commitment. Staff is also waiting to find out when we will present our year-
to-date results and the budget for the upcoming year to the full City Council.

e Due to the difference in timing between when the Budget Committee meeting was
scheduled compared to when the Corporation’s financial month ended, Staff was unable
to complete financial reports in time to present at the Budget Committee meeting.

e Staff did complete our ERP conversion, unfortunately some functions had to be
completed manually and there were some issues with the program’s consultant. Staff
will get the monthly financials distributed in time for Directors to review prior to the
Board meeting.

e Next month, there will also be a bit of a challenge distributing financial information
because the Budget Committee is again scheduled early in the month compared to when
Staff closes the books for the month.

e Staff will bring the fiscal year 2023 budget, along with the CIP, to next month’s Board
meeting and Budget Committee for review. Staff will provide Directors with an update
regarding the FY 2023 budget over the next few days.

e Staff will also be speaking with the City to assess our financial status since we aren’t
likely to use the full subsidy the City had allocated to the Corporation even though we
have many needs coming up in the near future.

e The reserve balance is approximately $17 million and Staff projects a balance of $19
million by the end of the year.

e The Corporation made the I-bank debt payment and expects full PPP loan forgiveness.
Those payments will impact decisions on how the City decides to provide funding to the
Corporation.

e Staff has reviewed the draft Facility Condition Report, but it has not yet been issued.
During Budget review next month, the Committee will see that Staff has included some
of the items that have come out of that Facility Condition Report. The Committee will
have an opportunity to review the report thoroughly once it's actually published. The
report will probably be presented at the April Board meeting. As you may recall, the
report was originally delayed by approximately five months because the consultant
could not access the facility during Operation Artemis.

e Staff is thrilled to be on a new ERP system and we'll be very happy in the next couple
of months when we are able to produce more automated.

e Our IT department is also moving all of our systems over to Teams and Cloud based
functions so our collaborations and similar functions should get easier as we continue
to move forward with improving our technology.

Directors Gattas and Cota moved and seconded, respectively, to authorize
Acceptance of January Financial Reports from Chief Financial Officer.

Director Kim — Aye
Director Cota — Aye



Director Gattas — Aye

Director VanDiver —Aye

Director Bradford — Aye

Director Rodriguez-Kennedy — Absent
Director Lai — Aye

Vote: Unanimous

AYES: 6 NAYS: 0 ABSTENTIONS: 0

Chair Kim inquired if any member of the public wished to comment on Agenda Item 3.C.2.
No members of the public responded to the request for comment.

2) Authorization to Approve Contract for East Building Fire Alarm
Improvements

Directors Gattas and Lai moved and seconded, respectively, to authorize Approval of
Contract for East Building Fire Alarm Improvements at a cost of $542,480 with an
additional 7% contingency for unforeseen conditions.

Director Kim — Aye

Director Cota — Aye

Director Gattas — Aye

Director VanDiver —Aye

Director Bradford — Aye

Director Rodriguez-Kennedy — Absent
Director Lai — Aye

Vote: Unanimous
AYES: 6 NAYS: 0 ABSTENTIONS: 0

Chair Kim inquired if any member of the public wished to comment on Agenda Item 3.C.3.
No members of the public responded to the request for comment.

A3) Authorization to Approve Contract for Replacement of Dewatering
Pumps in Remain Three Pump Stations

Directors Gattas and VanDiver moved and seconded, respectively, to authorize
Approval of Contract for Replacement of Dewatering Pumps in Remain Three Pump
Stations at a cost of $96,840.17.

Director Kim — Aye

Director Cota — Aye

Director Gattas — Aye

Director VanDiver —Aye

Director Bradford — Aye

Director Rodriguez-Kennedy — Absent
Director Lai — Aye



4.

Vote: Unanimous

AYES: 6

NAYS: 0 ABSTENTIONS: 0

President’s Report (Rip Rippetoe) — Mr. Rippetoe reported:

Mr. Rippetoe will be participating in a six-hour JAVM Executive Committee
meeting today followed by an all-day meeting tomorrow. Mr. Rippetoe may also
be tasked with representing the North American IAVM contingent at an
international conference within the next few months.

As you may recall, the Corporation co-founded the California Convention Center
Coalition. Mr. Rippetoe will make a presentation on that subject tonight in
Oceanside at the CalTravel Board meeting.

Regarding the SDCCC Strategic Plan imperative update:

o

Grow and Nurture Culture:

The interim compensation philosophy has been established.

Staff continues to look at every position where we hire. We have a process
where we look at the current market value so that we can support retention.
Recruitment continues to be a big issue. We have close to 40 open positions
and, in fact, are having to subsidize our public safety officers and even
housekeeping at some shows with outside contractors because we don't have
enough full or part-time employees to cover those positions.

SDCCC has not had a service failure, but recruitment is a challenge and
probably will continue to be for the foreseeable future. So, we're still
reviewing what we need to do with retention and recruitment.

The Corporation is down to our final two candidates for our Director of
People and Culture. We had three candidates two days ago; however, one
of them has already accepted another position, Job applicants accepting
other offers continues to be one of the challenges. And so, one of our topics
is: how can we recruit more quickly? During our current process, we tend
to lose people. This is twice that a manager or above candidate has taken
another job while we were in the middle of our interview process. That
being said, we also don't want to make a mistake and hire someone that isn't
compatible with our values and our strategic direction.

Develop a Facility Maintenance Improvement Program

We have hired our Director of Planning and Development.

We've been able to get the facility condition assessment draft so that we can
review the information. Our team is in the midst of developing a
preventative maintenance program. Sometime by the upcoming fiscal year,
we hope to be able to have our CIP and the major Maintenance Program
laid out so that we can begin implementing the program. You'll begin



seeing maintenance improvement figures incorporated within the budget
that Mardeen discussed.

Build Confidence for a Safe and Effective Reopening

The Staff is compliant with vaccination and/or testing requirements. We
met that requirement with the standards that we had established and we just
received additional information on Friday that will help us look at what we
want to do as we move forward.

Staff needs to continue to adjust and be able to pivot as we address what's
happening with the new variant and the different kinds of guidelines that
come from the State with regard to mega events.

Staff also committed to maintaining 80% of our current book citywide
conventions. Between January and June of 2022, we've only lost two events
along the way, which puts us well over 90%. In terms of that, although,
from our perspective, losing one event is bad, but at least we're maintaining
that KPL

Refine Business Model to Ensure Financial Viability

Our fourth imperative required that we have a cost analysis completed on at
least 10 events. Staff has built a procedure to perform that task over the past
few months. Even before the strategic plan that was completed, Staff was
working to complete those guidelines. Staff has had in depth discussions
about how the Corporations should book more financially viable events
rather than booking by bulk.

This philosophy means our sales staff may be looking at a strategy that
doesn't book events as far out into the future on the calendar. They may
also be looking at the way we book the local consumer and smaller shows
by establishing a criteria that if they're not economically beneficial, either
for us, the community, or fill some kind of community need, then those
shows may not be what we want in the building. Booking unprofitable
shows also creates a problem for finding time to perform building
maintenance within the next couple of years. Those maintenance windows
are going to continue to be important to identify as the building fills with
events.

Engage the Community

As Staff engages the community, we have been recognized by several
community organizations. SDCCC has been nominated for a couple of
recognizable community awards for the team's efforts and we are doing
more with social media engagement and growth than ever before. SDCCC
has received a lot of great positive media coverage.

While engaging in the community, Staff is looking at opportunities to
volunteer and participate in community functions. The SDCCC team has
been instructed to complete our registration for the “Pride” event so that we
can participate in the parade again. Staff'is also looking at how we can bring
together SDCCC, the Tourism authority, and others, so that we can have an



even bigger impact going forward as a hospitality community as we support
the community. All of those initiatives are going well.

o In the future, Staff will be implementing a KPI type of scorecard. We'll
complete that process within the next couple of months as we're going to be
focused a great deal on budget in the upcoming weeks and months.

o Staff is scheduled to appear before the Council’s ED and IR Committee at
the beginning of March to provide an update on the industry and to review
the pending Sales and Marketing Services agreement between SDCCC and
SDTA that requires City approval.

At the conclusion of Mr. Rippetoe’s report, Chair Kim stated: “This is a very challenging
labor market, as everybody is aware, in terms of trying to attract talent and recruit talent
onto our team. So, to the extent that we can, obviously, we need to go through our process
of hiring, interviewing, and selecting, and being careful and thoughtful about who is
looping onto our teams.

However, to the extent that we can, we also really need work hard to accommodate a tighter
timeline, meaning, fewer days and gaps between interviews, or whatever has to happen, so
that we don't lose talent or the opportunity to hire talent into our team. I think that would
be beneficial for all of us to think about. So, if, to the extent that that's something that we
can adopt as part of our process, I think that would be great.”

B Chair’s Report (Carol Kim)
e The next Board meeting is March 23rd, 2022 at noon

6. Board Comment [Govt. Code § 54954.2(a)(2)] — None

T Urgent non-agenda items (must meet the requirements of Government Code, Section
54954.2): None
8. Closed Session: The Board entered into closed session at 12:58 p.m. to discuss:

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(4)
(1 case)

B. EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Government Code Section 54957
Title: President & CEO

The Board returned to open session at 1:23 p.m.



Reporting out of closed session, General Counsel Lyon stated that the Board discussed items “8A”
and “8B, “ direction was given but no reportable action was taken.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:24 p.m.

I, Shawn VanDiver, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the San Diego Convention
Center Corporation, Inc., do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the
minutes of the business transacted by the Board of Directors of the San Diego Convention Center
Corporation, Inc., at a duly noticed meeting held on February 23, 2022 and that said minutes were
approved by the Board of Directors on March 23, 2022.

Shawn VanDiver, Secretary



Agenda Item 3.B.2 and 3.B.3
SAN DIEGO CONVENTION CENTER CORPORATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jeff Gattas, Budget Committee Chair

DATE: For the Agenda of March 23, 2022

RE: Authorization to Approve Fiscal Year 2023 Proposed Budget and FY2023

CIP/Infrastructure and O&M Projections

BACKGROUND

The San Diego Convention Center Corporation’s FY2023 budget will be considered for approval by
the San Diego Convention Center Board of Directors on March 23, 2022. Since re-opening our doors
to events in August 2021, our business and industry continues to see recovery from the COVID-19
pandemic. Although the more recent Omicron variant has had an impact on attendance for some
events (and caused a small number of events to cancel out of an abundance of caution), demand to
hold events is clearly strong as new bookings remain very active. Recently added to our line-up of
FY2023 events was an event in April 2023, with food & beverage guarantees of $1.35M and nearly
7,000 room nights. We anticipate continued improvement in attendance and bookings throughout
FY?2023, and near normal operations by FY2024 as vaccination rates increase, the number of positive
COVID cases decrease, and COVID regulations diminish.

DISCUSSION

The ending reserve balance for FY2022 is forecasted to be $20,061,230 as of June 30, 2022. The
San Diego Convention Center Corporation’s FY2023 Proposed Budget produces an overall deficit
of $10,037,890 (prior to subsidy consideration) which includes Debt Service Obligations of
$1,689,740, and Capital Investment expense items of $3,056,700. Corporation will be requesting a
subsidy amount of $3.65M from the City of San Diego ($2.65M to fund the SDTA Contract and
$1M support CIP projects). Ending reserve balance for the FY2023 Proposed Budget is expected to
be $13,673,340 assuming City provides support as requested. SDCC will use the Operating Reserve
to support operational shortfall expected to be ($1,641,450) as well make the IBank debt payment
and purchase operating and maintenance capital needs for a total reduction of $6,387,890.

SDCC is scheduled to host 91 events in FY2023, including 69 primary events (65 Convention &
Tradeshows, and 4 Corporate events). Actual primary events for pre-COVID years FY2018 &
FY2019 were 67 and 64 respectively, which is indicative of returning customer demand for holding
events, and a continuation towards “normal” operations. Barring further COVID variants that could
affect the FY2023 Proposed Budget, FY2023 attendance is estimated at 768,527. Budgeted
attendance for pre-COVID years FY2018 & FY2019 were 875,696 and 913,115 respectively.



Board of Directors

Agenda Item 3.B.2 & 3.B.3
March 23, 2022

Page 2

FY?2023 attendance is expected to remain lower than pre-pandemic levels at around 85%-90%, with
full recovery anticipated for some time in FY2024.

FY2023 Proposed Budget Operating Revenues total $37,184,360, which is $16.2M higher than the
COVID impacted FY2022 Budget. Compared to pre-COVID results, FY2023 Operating Revenues
are expected to be higher than FY2018 actual operating revenues by $1.7M, but lower than FY2019
actual operating revenues by $5.5M. The increase in FY2023 Proposed Operating Revenues
continues to reflect a return to normal business operations as meeting organizers and corporations
develop a sense of confidence that events can be held and well attended. A continued increase in
vaccination rates and reductions in the number of positive COVID cases will help continue this trend
along with pent up demand to travel.

Offsetting some of the increase in revenue are increased expenses. Personnel costs are expected to
increase by $4.4M from the FY2022 Budget primarily due to the recalling of staff in support of
increased event activity. Additionally, part of this increase is attributed to market salary adjustments
and the creation of a new department for the coordination of capital improvements and maintenance
projects. FY2023 Personnel costs are approximately $3.8M and $1.5M higher than the pre-COVID
actual results from FY2018 and FY2019 respectively.

Non-Personnel costs for general building support, repairs & maintenance, insurance, travel and
ancillary support costs increased from $13.9M in FY2022 to $17.0M for FY2023 (§3.2M higher).
This increase was mostly in support of critically required general building repair and maintenance
costs, facility condition inspections, water intrusion projects, HVAC equipment needs, and increased
utilities. FY2023 Non-Personnel costs are approximately $3.7M and $3.1M higher than the pre-
COVID actual results from FY2018 and FY2019 respectively.

PPP Loan Forgiveness of $6.4M will be completed by the end of FY2022 (no impact to the FY2023
Proposed Budget).

Debt service expenses for FY2023 are $1.7M, matching the FY2022 Budget.

FY2023 Capital Investments for CIP and Operating Capital, Net of Debt are $3,056,500 (an increase
of $742,450 from the FY2022 Budget). CIP projects total $1,750,000 and will primarily focus on
three projects:

1) ($10,000,000+) West building roof replacement currently undergoing foundational
engineering analysis and conceptual plans using a design-build contracting firm
specialized in Energy Saving Contract financing. The roof financing mechanism is under
review but is anticipated to cover the entire cost of the project.

2) (8750,000) Replacement of an 1987 emergency generator beyond its useful
life/economic repair

3) (8750,000) Carpet replacement to match meeting rooms to common space carpet décor
will complete the project started in 2019 that was deferred during the pandemic.



Board of Directors
Agenda Item 3.B.2 & 3.B.3
March 23, 2022

Page 3

Operating and Maintenance capital projects total $1,306,700 and are due primarily to several
emergent items not previously identified, such as the replacement of damaged freight elevator doors,
failing hot water pumps, variable frequency drives for the chiller units, and essential equipment
items.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board approve the FY2023 Proposed Operating and Capital expense
Budget and the FY 2023 CIP/Infrastructure and O&M Projections.

/s/
Jeff Gattas, Budget Committee Chair




SAN DIEGO CONVENTION CENTER CORPORATION

FY2023 BUDGET - PRELIMINARY

Mar 11, 2022
10:08 AM

City Support Request ($3.65M): $2.65M to fund SDTA contract with additional $1M for CIP projects (generator and Kitchen remodel)

SDCC to fund $7.065M from reserves

Leaves $13.7M target reserve balance at end of FY23

OPERATING REVENUES
Building Rent
Co-Promoted Events
Food & Beverage
Event Services
Utilities
Telecommunications
Audio & Visual
Business Development
Interest/Investment Income
Other Revenues

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING INFLOWS
City of San Diego - Marketing
City of San Diego - Funding
SD Tourism Marketing District (TMD)
Emergency Intake Site
TOTAL OPERATING INFLOWS

TOTAL REVENUES AND INFLOWS

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages - Full Time
Salaries & Wages - Part Time
Fringe Benefits

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES

General Expenses
Repair & Maintenance
Utilities
Contracted Services
Travel & Transportation
Insurance
Telecommunications
Sales & Marketing
Supplies
TOTAL SUPPLIES & SERVICES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET OPERATING REVENUES / EXPENSES

EXTRAORDINARY GAIN ON DEBT FORGIVENESS

FY2018 FY2019 FY2023
PRE-COVID | PRE-COVID FY2022 PROPOSED FY2024
ACTUALS ACTUALS | FORECAST BUDGET | PROJECTION
$9,150,620|  $9,598,717|  $8.044,900]  $8966390]  $8,290,720
22,489 0 0 0 0
10,173,665| 13,207,127 4,908,320] 11,790,680 11,226,140
4,110,291 5,194,152 1,874,050 3,764,740 3,634,960
5,902,621 7,292,141 3,246,150 6,558,200 6,247,170
4,444,169 5,029,900 3,327,930 3,947,770 4,376,200
1,161,979 1,548,527 693,690 1,100,220 1,189,910
180,000 394,650 448,000 876,100 890,000
165,690 279,158 -100,000 100,000 50,000
124,469 139,233 61,260 80,260 85,300
$35,435992| $42,683,605| $22,504,300] $37,184,360]  $35,990,400
$1,931,000]  $2,133,025 $of  $2.650,000]  $2,729.500
1,505,000 0 6,000,000 1,000,000 8,000,000
0 0 90,000 0 0
0 0 2,452,260 0 0
$3,436,000|  $2,133,025|  $8,542260]  $3,650,000] $10,729,500
$38,871.992| $44,816,630] $31,046,560]  $40,834,360]  $46,719,900
$12,664,027| $13,191,411| $13,484,970] $15289590] $16,287,470
4,011,802 5,056,427 3,413,160 4,668,190 4,861,750
5,026,155 5,731,579 3,952,520 5,501,180 5,901,710
$21,701,984| $23,979,416] $20,850,650]  $25,458,960] $27,050,930
$2,319.133|  $2,570,368|  $1,295690]  $1.972,740]  $4,379,400
2,885,991 2,703,164 3,175,630 4,795,260 5,034,970
4,110,677 4,419,035 4,292,000 4,594,560 4,824,290
874,749 971,723 909,050 1,538,520 1,070,390
123,718 123,847 42,170 67,180 70,200
347,613 366,467 606,610 683,230 717,390
48,174 44,539 35,700 59,650 62,640
2,082,600 2,184,609 1,934,860 2,702,310 2,784,340
597,719 549,363 457,880 603,400 633,620
$13,390,374|  $13,933,116| $12,749,590] $17.016,850] $19,577,240
$35,092,358|  $37,912,532|  $33,600,240]  $42,475.810]  $46,628,170
$3,779,633|  $6,904,098|  -$2,553,680]  -$1,641,450 $91,730
$0 $0|  $6,387,000 $0 $0




SAN DIEGO CONVENTION CENTER CORPORATION

FY2023 BUDGET - PRELIMINARY

Mar 11, 2022
10:08 AM

City Support Request ($3.65M): $2.65M to fund SDTA contract with additional $1M for CIP projects (generator and Kitchen remodel)

SDCC to fund $7.065M from reserves

Leaves $13.7M target reserve balance at end of FY23

FY2018 FY2019 FY2023
PRE-COVID PRE-COVID FY2022 PROPOSED FY2024
ACTUALS ACTUALS FORECAST BUDGET PROJECTION
DEBT SERVICE EXPENSES
Interest Expense $572,190 $414,177 $836,100 $806,980 $776,800
Loan Admin Fee 0 70,125 69,690 67,440 64,910
Principal: Warehouse Lease 2,200 2,200 2,200 1,650 0
Principal: 1Bank Loan 731,970 783,200 785,470 813,670 842,880
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENSES $1,306,360 $1,269,702 $1,693,460 $1,689,740 $1,684,590
CAPITAL INVESTMENTS
CIP - Infrastructure Projects $15,316,911 $4,031,000 $900,000 $6,910,000 $23,944,540
Debt Finance offset (IBank/Roof) -$15,576,116 -$1,468,610 $0 -$5,160,000f -$14,950,000
"O&M" Operating & Major Maintenance Capital items $0 30 $1,050,302 $1,306,700 $1,312,000
TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENTS (Net of Debt) -$259,205 $2,562,390 $1,950,302 $3,056,700 $10,306,540
NET OPERATING RESERVE IMPACT $2,732,478 $3,072,007 $189,558 -$6,387,890f -$11,899,400
OPERATING RESERVE ACTIVITY
FY2018 FY2019 FY2023
PRE-COVID PRE-COVID FY2022 PROPOSED FY2024
ACTUALS ACTUALS FORECAST BUDGET PROJECTION
Beginning Operating Reserve $5,303,993 $9,017,714 $19,871,670 $20,061,228 $13,673,338
+ Net Operating Revenues / (Expenses) 3,456,716 6,904,098 -2,553,680 -1,641,450 91,730
+ PPP Loan Forgiveness 0 0 6,387,000 0 0
- Debt Service Obligation -2,200 -1,269,702 -1,693,460 -1,689,740 -1,684,590
- Capital Investment (Net of Debt) 259,205 2,562,390 -1,950,302 -3,056,700 -10,306,540
Ending Reserve Balance $9,017,714 $12,089,721 $20,061,228 $13,673,338 $1,773,938
Reserve Minimum Balance (8%) $2,990,000 $3,080,000 $2,989,110 $3,132,124 $2,792,167
Over / (Under) Reserve Minimum Balance $6,027,714 $9,009,721 $17,072,118 $10,541,214 -$1,018,229




000°0SZ 766'0SS - 2 (uoisuedxa UO Buniem) S100j) USLDHY ISET 90BUNSIY 4
- - 000°05¢ - - swooy Bunesy - (Juled) uoneziuispoy Jaise 4
- 000°0S¢ 000°0S¢ - = | 42hoy 0 ‘USUOIY ‘s|eS - s}es |g ede|day sBuiuadQ JooQ Jousiu| YAV 2
000°0SZ swool Bunes|y - uoneziulapol jodie)  ssaooud ul b4
syafoud Suiuonipuoday suipjing
/ pue ‘9'z'1'D'g - uoneziulapoly :siojeas|3 Jabuassed 14
= 3 = - - Buipiing 1se3 - G B ‘v ‘¢ UOHIPUODBY :si01eAS|F JbISI ¥
- €LE'LST - - - plinga g oe|day 0KeAd|F paullou| €
SHy'RETT - - - - sesawe? + (Buioe) Juoly G) UOIHIPUODSY SI0}BAS|T €
houm_mumm\ho“m>w_m_
- - - 000°0SZ Wa)sAs Jajsued) g Jojesousb Aouablows 86| soe|dey 4
ue|d Jay3iny 01 Juawissasse /AI0JUBAUI/IURYNSUOD PAaN :SWwlsAS _mu_bum_m_
000°0T2‘C = (luswooe|day yuswdinbl) [spoway :USYONY 1SOAN z
000°00ST 000°0S¢ ainjonuseljul [spoway juswdinbz usyouy] 1sa 2
(uay21p} 3se3 JO owdp uoisuedxy 940490 BUOP D O] SPAAU) [9POWIBY UBYIIIY umw>>_
= = - 00.°€Te - 0z wooujjeg - apelbdn :waisAg Aiaaaq 41y Z
- - & 0v8°0L6 - (g x yoes 300€$) s.a4A obie| va1y) 9oe|day G- SI9IIUD z
- - 000°080°¢ . G ‘¢ uswooe|dal SIB|IIYD z
- - 000°0%9'C £ 2% | uswaoe|dal 19|y z
000292 000009 000°SS - - swaoe|das dung jue|d |eiua) z
- - 0002621 - 000°09T joou Jo ued se papunj 4
aq Aew |IES - (4oBS Y09%) IIES Z MOy UsyoNM) Juswaoe|dal Jsjiog
000°005°2¢ 000°0SZ'vT 0000529 0000528 ginjaipuswaoe|dal s,NHY L
(auawssassy Alljoe4/T) 1 uo paseg) Juswade|day jueld |eJ1ud) :SWIISAS [eIIUBYIBIN
000°002°C (AouaBunuog %,0z) Jood Buipiing 1S9
- - - 000°0009 000°000°S UONONIISUOD ‘owap ‘piing-ubisap ay) ‘(sisAjeue  $s800.d Ul L
Je|os ‘saipnis ‘Bumiwiad) - jueynsuo) ubisaq/buussuibug jooy
u8isa@ pue Suiuue|d jooy
L20T Ad 9202 Ad S20T Ad 20z A4 €20C Ad NOILdI¥OS3A 1J310¥d ALI¥OIYd

(sy08foid aunyonuyseyu| jeyded) did “JA-0L



Suipuny |leae yum juswade|dal pauue|d=¢
12mod Buiseyaind/syoafoad uaylo yum ASisuAs pue Suide) 1usi|) ‘Hyauag/puewaq dlgnd=¢
$1502 $35B3J0Ul IO UOIIRIaUaS anuanal syoedwi/ayl| [njasn paJidxa/swajqold usnbaig=g

000052 sajepueln/A1ajeS/yijeay ‘Aousdiawi=)
000'000't
000'0S6'¥L 000'09L°G ueo7Agag woly papund
ezo'ceb'Lz ¢ S0.°0ZE'@L ¢ 00086Z°0Z $ OPS'PE6'EC $ 0000169 $ s100f04d ainjnaisesju) jeyde) [ero)
& 2 008°9€v'T - - (Rousbunuod %0z) j00y bulping ise3 4
= 5 004095y - . (sllan [eoluBYD8 g Jomo 4addn) jooy Bulpiing ise3 Z
- = 00S°€79°C - = 100y [2181\ - Buipjing 1seg L

(3uswssassy uo paseg) Juswadejday (ise3) DSom_

008'12¢'T 000'sZT g - ubBisaq] g Buipui4 Aepp :obeubig ¢
78L'VET - - - - (z) syuey jany punosBispun aoe|day ¢
00916 - - - - 20BII9| BUIUBZZAY 1S/ 1B 91810U00 doe|day s
000°060°T - - - 5 (eaue Buipiema)g) Buljieo soejdey e
) 0v0'96. B - N JOpIL0D €07 O Bale S0IAI3S 991400 SAON| €
- 005'69€'T & - 9)210U02 9og|day 1Seg SAL(Q JUoI- ¢
- 008'1CT - - & ) 8q [IIM S13YIO (B10) Z "yoe® 000'001$) O-V 140119y ispuels uoissasuo) €
000002 - - -~ - apesbdn Anjus Jo syuiod ss800y ¢
L20C Ad 920¢ Ad S20T Ad P20¢C Ad €20C Ad NOILdI¥DS3a 1I3royd ALIYOlIYd

(syoafoid ainjonsisenyu [eyded) did JA-0L



00068

00SL6E

000'0Y€

000'T¥

000'00€'T

000°00T
000°0S2
69€'650'T

000861

000°05¢

000'SS

000002

000°0%

000°05¢
0
000'SLy

000°02ZT

000's2e

000°00T

000'8S

00008
000'6€

000°0S
000°0t
000'S6

000°00T
00L'T6T

000001

000'0ST

000002
000°0ST

000'08
000'0€

000'STS

pailajaq

000002
palajeq

00009
paiajag

S£0'09

L97'62

00095

000'06

000°0€
paiiayeq
pau1ayeqg

000°0ST
000'002
000'8S

0SZ'18

o O O O o

000'sY
000'0€

Buiysiual lemAip/al (lelsur ‘Bunyiwiad ‘sueld :siehig pueH sapejq-iiy
aoe|day Y woog ,0p

aoueug Joog dn-jloy %20Q 1S9M

000'G walsAg Jasiy Buneag o1dossale |

YUON Zd - ®oe|day ‘swiely % sjonuo) ‘sdwind Joyaalu| :Jemas

asnoyatem dinba BuiAlBYS UM WalsAs Jaxoels uayoly

aoe|day :si00Q dn-|joy 1Ix3 @ 8ouesUg ¥o0(Q Ise]

(uolsuedx3 yim 8jenjeas-ay) 0z wooljjeg swooy Bunasyy 1se3 soejdey
(uoisuedx3 ypm ajenjeAs-ay) 9 wWooljeg swooy Bunasyy 1se3 aoejday

6L-1 swy Bipy 1S9 - @0B|daY 1SBN|OIL [[BM IV

D-V SlleH HaIux3 - doejday :SalljoL |lBM 1Y

(uoisuedxg yym aienjeaa-ay) swy Bi 1se3 - aoe|day 'sal|jolL IEM JIV
(eseyoind/ases| uo |O¥ Op O} padu) SI10}I818p [BIBW NIY) Y8

8]0A D 8INSED| 10} JIEM - WOOJ JOAISS Ul WIISAS 30BY JOJ 18007 JuBpuNpay
(sj011U0D ‘JNY ‘sioxeads) - waisAg A1ejes oland

(woou abeioys aie|d) abpl4 ul-ye A MaN

117 10ssiog ,0b

0€S Jueuua] ‘uo apu abie Jadeamg

QgL [9poW/IaINOBINUBIA - | WNNIBA 211000y

(1adaams soejdas 0}) wNnoeA jadied

paziojow - | |puuosiad Gl

awyoeye Japulb dwnis Jojeaeoxs 1oxonqg sjddelb 1@3ong yim 06SGS J1991SPINS 18dq09g
wayshs DD Aojay YSSY Buipling Aey-ay

a0, SA4A Jo uonippe pue juswaoeldas (¢) sdwnd Jajem JoH

(a1BM1OS ALDD Ul PBAJOAUI JOU OIS “Japjoyadeld se

944 21a Ul Ind siojeAs|3 1ybial4 UO SeIBWED A 1DD) JusWwade|day O B N S1oo( Jojeas|3 ybiai4
(48yo/NHY/dwnd ‘uedsayy JAp| - Juawade|dal paseyd) SIOI0N @ S8ALCA AdA
(Juawaounouuue ‘saqosis uawaoe|dal 10)09}ap axows) wesboud Ajajes oy aJld4
wa)| MaN,, weltbold SWIND e Jo Juswdojanag

(Buipodal woisnd swos ‘uoisuswip

'$300108WI} ‘INd3d 10} S80IAI8S Jeak 1s| ' uonejuawaldw|) apesbdn uswabeuep J0ge 443
(uonewoine/spieoqusep) || aseud dd3

(apIsAlID) YINoS zd - aoejday :suuely @ sjoljuo) ‘sdwnd Jojoslu)
(Juewaoe|dal WalsAs a1BM)OS BoUBUIY / | DN JUBAT) UOISIBAUOD d¥3
(oaunqy) sjohuod sadweq oujawoleg

(1Bo1Y0BIR/M) SIBIINIS JIIL

(¢Iapowal 10} JiIBMm) UBYD}IY IS8 M - (POOY 1) INsuy

(AuD Aeg) Jleday @ Juswaode|day lojelpey

(pleuogoe 4) Jajiog [eAuO0T]

(Buipjing ulew - L Jaj10g J1aAea|D) Buigmay

pild ‘2iid 'Liid - (ueog) sdwingd Bulisiemaq

£ild - (ueo|g) sdwnd Bulaiemaq

(uayouy 1se3) aulyde Ysig dJemsse|D

(uayoyy 1se3) juawdinb3 uayoyy - Jajioig

N O OO NNNNNTNTNOTOONONT T

z
b - MAN
Z - MmN

¢ - MaN
¢ - MaN
ssejoay
Z - MdN

¢ - MeN
C - MaN
A
A
14
L - MaN
4
Aouabiawg
Aouablawz
Aousbiawz
L
Aouabiaw3
l
L

20T AMd

9207 Ad

S20T Ad

20z Ad

€207 Ad

1SB23404
2202 Ad

123png
2207 M

NOILdI¥]SIA 13310Ud

ALlMOIYd

22/60/€0 30 sy - (juswdinbg jeyde) BuneiadQ) jeap-0L




Suipuny [leAe yum Juswade|dal pauue|d=g

Jamod Suiseyaungd/sidafoad sayio yiim Agiauds pue 3uey jual|) Wypauag/puewaq dijgnd=¢
$1502 $3SBAJOUI 4O UOIjRIdUdE anuanal syoedwi/ayl) [Nyasn pasidxa/swa|qold uanbaiy=g
sajepue|n/A19jes/ylea ‘Aduadiawl=|

005928 0.£'0v9'e 000€0L 000ZLE°L 004°90EL 202050t 052'v9S s393fo4d [ende) SupesadQ jejol

000t 1861BUD UM Y3104 D11198|F BjeA P

1961840 UM 10 O1108IT BjBA v

000'¢y Jamowume xajdu | 3

0 ULON Ld - @ogiday swiely 9 s|05juo) ‘sdwnd 10joalu| :Jemag [

T00'858 Juawaoe|das pazuaqgny :Buiiool4 %

L2002 M 970T Ad S20T Ad 20T Ad €20T Ad 1sedalo4 123png NOILdI¥IS3A 123r0dd ALIYOIdd
Ce0T Ad ¢20T Ad

22/60/€0 30 sy - (Juawdinbz jeyde) BunesadQ) 1eaA-0l




Agenda Item 3.B.4

SAN DIEGO CONVENTION CENTER CORPORATION
MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jeff Gattas, Budget Committee Chair

DATE: For the Agenda of March 23, 2022

RE: Authorization to Award Contract for Talent Acquisition Consulting
BACKGROUND

In April 2020, due to uncertainty of the COVID-19 pandemic, Corporation reduced staffing
levels with multiple rounds of layoffs ensuing over the course of a year, ultimately reducing
staffing levels by 60% at the lowest point. As the job market continues towards recovery and
with the industry suffering from instability, rebuilding the teams has remained a significant
challenge.

DISCUSSION

The Corporation needs to develop a long-term strategy to attract talent and retain existing teams.
Talent shortages, recruiting efforts and management vacancies continue to hinder the People &
Culture Department from rebuilding and getting ahead of staffing shortages to service client
needs. Late last year, Staff retained the human resources consulting firm Forward Talent
Strategies (FTS). FTS has been facilitating and coordinating a restructure plan to rebuild the
People & Culture team over the past few months. Attrition and turnover outpace the hiring and
onboarding efforts. With the pressure of large shows to service on the horizon, staff need to fill
over 100+ positions within a short time-frame and do not have enough resources to complete the
process.

FTS recommended staff consider partnering with Ignite Human Capital (IHC) to assist with
talent acquisition and strategies to build a roadmap for the recruiting processes. Through high-
quality recruiting channels, IHC will provide resources to solve talent shortages while helping
find long-term candidate pools and recruiting avenues for SDCCC. They have their own staffing
firm to support direct hire searches focused on high volume/high demand roles like cleaning and
security positions. THC will review internal processes and systems to provide assurance that
staff have the best tools to achieve results in the market while concurrently providing additional
recruiting support to enhance efforts.

[HC offers direct placement services for management level or specialized roles through a highly
experienced team dedicated to implement direct marketing campaigns with interview and
screening processes to reach the best possible candidates. Staff have identified a few positions
that would benefit from a direct campaign strategy such as this to fill open positions (e.g. HRIS,
HR management positions, Risk Management, Trades Supervisor).



Board of Directors
Agenda Item 3.B.4
March 23, 2022
Page 2

Staff recommends engaging with Ignite Human Capital to utilize all available talent acquisition
channels immediately. The breakdown of cost estimates would require:

- Talent Consulting (Mid-level support): 20 hrs/week, 12 weeks @ $67.60/hr = $16,704
(Delivers recruiting help for positions across junior to mid-level, high volume)

- Talent Consulting (Jr. level support): 20 hrs/week, 12 weeks @ $39.00/hr = $9,360
(Delivers recruiting help for positions across junior level, high volume)

- Talent Manager (Strategic/Systems support): 10 hrs/week, 8 weeks @ $150.00/hr =
$12,000
(Delivers recruiter training, talent strategy, systems review, compensation review)

- Direct hire (Contingent search): 21% placement fee of Annual Salary

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board approve authorizing award of a talent acquisition contract to
Ignite Human Capital for a not-to-exceed value of $150,000.00 for recruitment services.

/s/
Jeff Gattas, Budget Committee Chair




Agenda Item 3.B.5

SAN DIEGO CONVENTION CENTER CORPORATION
MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jeff Gattas, Budget Committee Chair

DATE: For the Agenda of March 23, 2022

RE: Authorization to Contract for Repairs to Chiller #1.
BACKGROUND

The San Diego Convention Center’s heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) systems
are essential for providing thermal comfort to all occupants. Among the equipment supporting
this complex HVAC system are chillers to provide cooling. Recently Chiller #1 experienced a
failure in the variable frequency drive (VFD) that supports it, leaving Chiller #1 out of service.

DISCUSSION

Staff anticipates replacing Chiller #1 in FY24. In the meantime, Staff conducted an evaluation
of options prioritizing the necessity to provide cool air to events during the coming summer
months.

Staff determined the most viable options were to replace the failed VFD in like kind with a new
one or alternatively install a soft starter. During the evaluation, Staff obtained proposals for both
options. Below is a summary of estimated costs:

Contractor Cost for Replacing VFD | Cost for Installing Soft Starter
ACCO Engineered Systems $238,234.00 $212,915.00
Jackson & Blanc $275,000.00 $143,000.00
Sloan Electromechanical N/A $72,156.29

Balancing the fact that Staff anticipates Chiller #1 will be replaced in FY24 and modern chillers
typically have VFDs integrated into them (as opposed to our VFDs that were installed separately
years after the chiller installation), Staff recommends proceeding with replacing the VFD with a
soft starter. Staff recommends award of a contract to Sloan Electromechanical for $72,156.29
with an additional 10% ($7,215.63) contingency for unforeseen conditions.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Recommend authorization to approve contract with Sloan Electromechanical for $72,156.29 with
10% contingency.

/s/
Jeff Gattas, Budget Committee Chair




Agenda Item 3.C

it : #’(Q i S
RT TERM SALES

SANDIEGO

CONTACT: Andy Mikschl, Executive Vice President, Sales, San Diego Convention Center
Andy.mikschl@uvisitsandiego.com 111 West Harbor Dr., San Diego, CA 92101
619.525.5282

SHORT TERM BOOKING ACTIVITY

Conventions, Corporate Events, Consumer Shows, Community Events, & Local Meetings

A Gk oy % SRS BN W s
EVENTS 7 2 39 15

ATTENDANCE 9,712 208 85,463 55,158
ROOM NIGHTS 360 0 9,244 1,429
RENTAL REVENUE $83,310 $4,400 $840,592 $367.865

FY22 PERCENT TO GOAL

Convention Center Rental Revenue

ERCENTTO GOAL
56%

CONTRACTEb RENTAL REVENUE $V1,-500A,(-J'00 ' $840‘.592



Vectrus Meeting Room ICW/WEST 2022

Supplybank.org School Supply Kit Build
The Prego Expo
San Diego Zoo Wildlife Alliance Meeting

IWRP Quarterly Industry Day

IR Show Fall 2022

02/16/22

04/09/22

04/24/22

05/02/22
06/07/22
08/02/22

01/07/23

60

300

$600

$9,360

$12,750

$11,200

$6,900

$25,500

$17,000



CONTRACTED SHORT TERM EVENTS/ FY22 YTD

J EAK
A S

Electrical Training Institute Graduation 09/17/21 600 0 0 $7.560
SD County Taxpayers Annual Golden Watchdog 10/06/21 500 0 0 $3,240
Athletic Championships/Varsity Spirit 12/17121 5.000 320 800 $25,800
Encore Championships SD Showdown 02/18/22 8,200 320 800 $33,200
CA Bridal & Wedding Expo 2021 04/30/22 5,000 0 0 $7,700
Celebration of Life for Father Joe Carroll 08/09/21 500 0 0 $8,720
So CA Level 3.4,5 Gymnastics Championships 11/19/21 3,000 0 0 $14,800
SD Spirit Royale / Spirit Network 01/22/22 3,500 0 0 $22,600
Millenials Film Shoot 09/29/21 10 6 10 $4,000
San Diego Community Assist ICU Awards 10/23/21 250 0 0 $1,500
The IR Show Winter 2022 / Simple Logic 01/31/22 500 100 300 $49,800
Level 6-10 State Gymnastics Championships 03/25/22 3,000 0 0 $15,400
X-Stem San Diego / Science Spark 04/18/22 1,600 0 0 $10,400
San Diego Symphony Orchestra Board Dinner 11/01/21 110 0 0 $3,240
CREtech San Diego 2022 03/22/22 1,200 200 500 $46,437
Inside Quantum Technology 2022 05/10/22 300 50 250 $18,900
Ameriprise Financial National Conference 2022 05/12/22 2,800 1,420 4,260 $131,550
BPI West 2023 / Informa Connect 02/27/23 400 250 750 $66,460
W arrior Expo West 2023 / ADS 04/05/23 5,000 275 575 $45,600
Spirit Royal Showdown/ The Spirit Network 12/11/21 3,000 50 100 $18,400
Sidecar Health Meeting ICW NAIC 12/12/21 6 0 0 $1,150
Bridal Bazaar Fall 2022 08/21/22 2,000 0 0 $11,300
San Diego Fall Home Show 2022 09/10/22 5,000 0 0 $17,000

AKC Meet the Breeds 2022 09/10/22 10,000 90 180 $39,200



CONTRACTED SHORT TERM EVENTS/ FY22 YTD (CONT)

EVENT PROJECTED

EVENT NAME DATES ATTENDANCE PEAK ROOMS ROOM NIGHTS RENTAL

Alliance of Health Care Sharing Ministries 12/12/21 15 0 0 $1,725
Panasonic Sales Meeting 01/25/22 10 0 0 $1,800
San Diego Tattoo Arts Festival 08/05/22 4,000 0 0 $38,190
gg:ge?eﬂgeCoast Small Business Opportunity 09/06/22 1,700 125 300 $53.600
Fully Charged Live North America 2022 09/08/22 8,000 0 0 $28,250
ASYS Group Americas Sales Mtg/ IPC APEX 01/24/22 40 0 0 $600
Nano Dimension/Essemtec icw/ IPC APEX 01/25/22 10 0 0 $1,800
Yugioh! Regional Qualifier/Core TCG 04/30/22 500 0 0 $3,360
Vectrus Meeting Room ICW/WEST 2022 02/16/22 12 0 0 $600
Supplybank.org School Supply Kit Build 04/09/22 500 0 0 $9,360
The Prego Expo 04/24/22 800 0 0 $12.750
San Diego Zoo Wildlife Alliance Meeting 05/02/22 2,000 0 0 $11,200
IWRP Quarterly Industry Day 06/07/22 400 30 60 $6,900
IR Show Fall 2022 08/02/22 1,000 100 300 | $25,500
San Diego Spring Home Show 01/07/23 5,000 0 0 $17,000

TOTAL 85,463 9,244 $840,592



SAN DIEGO CIWIDE SALES
FEBRUARY 2022 SALES ACTIVITY REPORT

PRIMARY MARKET
Conventions, Trade Shows, Corporate & Incentive Events

CONVENTIONS
ATTENDANCE
ROOM NIGHTS

BOOKINGS

ATTENDANCE

ROOM NIGHTS

3
10,500

16,807

7
139,900

125,754

0
0
0

6

44,781

54,353

FUTURE YR BOOKINGS  FEBRUARY 2022  FEBRUARY 2021

YRBOOKINGS ~ FEBRUARY 2022  FEBRUARY 2021

FY2022 TOTAL ROOM NIGHTS FOR FUTURE BUSINESS

DEFINITE TOTAL ROOM NIGHTS
VARIANCE COMPARED TO FY2019

TENTATIVE TOTAL ROOM NIGHTS
VARIANCE COMPARED TO FY2019

CUMULATIVE CUMULATIVE  CUMULATIVE

FY2022

277,970
+27%

633,636
-54%

ROOM NIGHT SUMMARY
Figures based on calendar year.

nN)
(@]
=
w0
n
«
(28]
(@)

ol
s

FY2021

125,300
-43%

479,162
-65

CUMULATIVE ~ CUMULATIVE
EY2022 - FY2021
22 10
145,200 62,000
277,970 125,300
CUMULATIVE CUMULATIVE
S EY2022 FY2021
55 39
570,500 263,981
633,636 479,162
FY2019
219,414
1,382,707
022 2023 2024 2025
7k 37 62n 17k
b JUZ2 a5k 7 35t
S i 1 2

CUMULATIVE

- FY2019
23

197,775

219,414

CUMULATIVE
FY2019

60
757,700

1,382,707



DEFINITE EVENTS BREAKDOWN
Conventions, Trade Shows, Corporate & Incentive Events booked in February 2022

Event Begin Event End Peak Room Estimated Definite Room

pesoupiiiame Date Date Nights Attendance Nights
MH Live Events, LLC/FETCH dvm360 11/29/2022 12/5/2022 800 5,000 3,065
The Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, Inc  4/12/2023  4/14/2023 1,500 1,500 4,650
Alzheimer's Association 7/28/2028  8/3/2028 1,800 4,000 9,092
Total 4,100 10,500 16,807

BREAKDOWN OF LOST BUSINESS
Conventions, Trade Shows, Corporate & Incentive Events

LOST ROCM NIGHTS 134K

PLANNING MEETINGS
Conducted in February 2022 by Client Services for future Definite Events

A e Event Event Estimated Estimated Estimated
Begin Date End Date Peak Room Nights Attendance Room Nights
Optica » 3/3/2022 3/12/2022 3,500 ‘ 7,500 14,917
National Business Aviation Association 4/1/2022 4/10/2022 2,335 2,100 3,687
American Planning Association 4/27/2022 5/4/2022 1,650 3,300 5,980
American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists 5/2/2022 5/11/2022 2,525 6,000 9,275
Family Career and Community Leaders of America 6/26/2022 7/3/2022 2,900 5,400 17,057
AVID Center 6/27/2022 6/29/2022 2,527 4,700 9,129
Environmental Systems Research Institute 7/10/2022 7/14/2022 5‘752 12,000-14,000 29,759
AVID Center 7/26/2022 7/29/2022 2,927 4,600 9,129

Transplant Games of America 7/27/2022 8/4/2022 2,300 6,000 14,200



PLANNING MEETINGS

Conducted in February 2022 by Client Services for future Definite Events

Event
Al tN
SERHIL RIS Begin Date
Global Business Travel Association 8/9/2022
American College of Surgeons 10/10/2022

Specialty Tools & Fasteners Distribution Association 10/27/2022

Solid Waste Association of North America 12/3/2022
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited 12/6/2022
Chick-fil-A, Inc 1/6/22023
The Ir?st'itute of Electrical and E!eFtronics E_ngineers, 6/8/2023
Inc/Microwave Theory and Techniques Society

Society for Human Resource Management 6/25/2025

SITE INSPECTIONS

Event Estimated Estimated

End Date Peak Room Nights Attendance
8/19/2022 4,000 2,800
10/20/2022 5,310 7,600
11/2/2022 1,500 4,000
12/8/2022 950 1,000
12/16/2022 6,602 7,000
2/2/2023 52375 9,500
6/16/2023 3,000 12,000
7/3/2025 13,000 18,000

Conducted in February 2022 by Client Services for clients considering San Diego

Account Name Event Date
Veterinary Emergency and Critical Care Society Sept 2025
CLIENT APPOINTMENTS

e  AB MEDIA INC./AQUA LIVE

e  AFCEA INTERNATIONAL

e  AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS

e  AMERICAN COLLEGE OF SURGEONS

e  AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERS

e AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CATARACT & REFRACTIVE SURGERY

e  AMERICAN SOCIETY OF HEMATOLOGY

e  DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU LIMITED

e  ENTERPRISE EVENT GROUP

e  GEORGE P JOHNSON/ CISCO, ADOBE, CHARLES SCHWAB,
WORKDAY, SALESFORCE

e  GOOGLE NEXT

o  HILTON GLOBAL SALES

e HPN GLOBAL

o  INTERNATIONAL CARWASH ASSOCIATION

e  INTERNATIONAL FRANCHISE ASSOCIATION

Estimated Estimated Estimated
Peak Room Nights Attendance Room Nights
1,275 4,200 6,001

e  MARRIOT GLOBAL SALES

Estimated
Room Nights

17,000
22,436

4,780

2,700

20,924
20,276

15,180

49,790

e  MASSACHUSETTS MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

e  NACHA: THE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS ASSOCIATION

e  NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION

e  NORTH AMERICAN SPINE SOCIETY
e  OMNI GLOBAL SALES

e PCMA

e  SOCIETY OF THORACIC SURGEONS
e SPIE

e  TRANSPLANT GAMES OF AMERICA

o  VETERINARY EMERGENCY & CRITICAL CARE SOCIETY



INDUSTRY APPOINTMENTS

e  CALIFORNIA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION: CALIFORNIA COMEBACK TASK FORCE MEETING
CORPORATE EVENT MARKETING ASSOCIATION/CEMA-SWIRL

e CONVENTION REPRESENTATIVES OF THE WEST COAST GROUP-ALL TEAM MEETING

e  CONVENTION REPRESENTATIVES OF THE WEST COAST GROUP-MARKETING MEETING
CVB REPS QUARTERLY MEETING

e DCEVENT VENUE SELECTION

DESTINATION REPS MEMBER AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS; MARIA ANDRIOLA-SPEAKER
e  PCMA - WOMEN IN LEADERSHIP

PCMA ANNUAL TOWN HALL; ANGIE RANALLI-SPEAKER

PCMA GREATER MIDWEST CHAPTER MEETING; ANGIE RANALLI-SPEAKER

e  PCMA LEADERSHIP TEAM TOWN HALL

SAN DIEGO CUSTOMER TOWN HALL

e  SAN DIEGO HOUSING UPDATE TOWN HALL

SAN DIEGO/CHICAGO MARKET PARTNER OUTREACH- BETTER TOGETHER; MARIA ANDRIOLA, ANGIE RANALLI-SPEAKERS

e  VISIT SAN ANTONIO



"SUOIIPUOD 18)JeW pue ‘sjuswainseaw aouewlopad ‘syiewyousq

‘SMaIABJ UO Snooj yim Aydosojiyd uonesuadwos wisl-buo| ay} dojaaap o} Buinuiuod ale oA\ “ejed Jexiew 1e aq o} salie|es jsnipe pue suolisod

le Jo mainal ybnoioy) e 818|dwoo 0} 8SEqE}Ep YoIeasal uoljesuadwod e pasn am ‘uoljuslal eakojdws pie o] "siie} ol Ajunwwoo je soussald pue ‘sjeusjew
uud ‘spe suiuo ydnoay) spole Bunsyiew Juswyinioas Ino paysooq aney o\ ‘Aej\ Ag suonisod [B21)LO ||i O) S82In0sal Alessadau apinoid pue suoys Jais|oq

0} Auedwon juswabeueyy Jusiel [euoissajoid e yum Bunoeluod sjedionue Jeis jexiew Jogel aanadwod siy) ul sbus|ieyo jueoiiubls e usaq sey Juswiiniosy

"YZA4/SZA4 Buunp weiboud Buiuiedy e Buip|ing pue sAeains ashojdws ay) Buidojaasp uo uibeq |jim snooj ‘palels sey

J10jJ0811Q MaU 8y} 82uQ Juswiedap sy piingas o} suoljisod Aay se Jabeuely SIYH pue Jebeuely ainyn) pue 8|dosd e 10} pasu a)elpawiwl 8y} paiilusp| pue ainyng
pue ajdoad 0 J0joaiIg Mau e Buiinioal usag aaey am ‘sa|balens jusjel piemio yim Aj@so|o Buniiop) “s|jey umo) wes) Jo seLas e Bulinp snooj siy} passnosip

pue juswipedsp ain)no pue ajdoad, ay) se Juswedap HH 8y} papuelgas am ‘ainynd aoe|dsiom Jno uo siseydwa paseauoul sy} Ajubis pue poddns o) :Arewwng

‘'ssao0.d u| 22/0E/9 \ﬁ | Swwo) \o_a.oon_ ‘ YZAd ® €ZA4 10} wmm s|eob ‘passasse sjnsaJl Aanins mw>o_QEw .Qmo 9l

.‘Nm\om\@ Aq |11y 0y suonisod eoE, salyl | - . | .” | | ‘yels toa%w_ _mco:_vnm H asoy} |
'zZ/S 10 se pa|ip uonisod aUQ | ZZ/0E/9 Ag | ainn) pue sjdoad = pue sajouedeA umouy Buipnjoul ‘pajjy suolisod ain)n) pue ajdoad |le 8leq §°| |
‘Aemiapun JuswiinIoay | zz/LL Ag ainyny pue sjdoad ‘'salouedeA 21n}nD pue ajdoad umouy Joy suibaq Juswiinioas ajed |

‘'ssaoo0.d uj ” %08< ainjno pue ajdoad | ‘pansiyoe sjablie) awly 8[0Ao Juswynioal jo abejuadied €

.u@ifom [eoo %00} ainyn9 pue ajdoad -abuel 193 EW JUBLIND UIYIM pajesuadwod suopsod jo sbejusoied ')

.>cqowo__ca :tﬂ-mco_ . ,”
1o} senunuod Buiuueld ‘pansiyoe [e0D | Lz/LE/ZL AG ainn) pue s|doad ‘paysi|gelss Aydosojiyd uonesuadwod wusul 81eq L' |

ainj|nJ aInNMNN pue mo.c) :ssaiboid ZzAd

JIOAUOO

{Eies Do uvoday Apauenp zz0z yoJepy ‘uonoaliq oibsiens
Y8
uonelodion Jajuag uopuanuon obaig uesg

p W) epuUIsY



‘AIJBID PUB UOISIA JUS]SISUOD 8INSUS 0) PaljluSp| Jopes| soueusjulew SAllBJUSAS.d [JUn pallajep weiboid soueualuIB|\ SAlIBIUBABIH
‘suonsod Alessadau BuiAyiuapl Ajjuaing ‘wisl-ieau ayj ul Yipimpueq pue asiuadxa [ed1Uyds) [eucippe Yim jJuswbne o) uibaq |im yeis .
"uoljpuUNy dUBUBIUIEW AljIUBASId By} JO uorjoallp pue ABsjesis abuel-Buo| uo BuLINOD0 SUOISSNOSIP [eUJBlU] o
‘|JoAs| [euonelado ue je suoiouny 8dUBUSIUIEW BAlBJUSASId BU) 8|puBY O} S8NUIJUOD WEes) saljliok -

:ssaibold "a)i| |nyasn sy Buunp aaey Apealje am jeym Bujulejurew

uo pasnooy sI 8j9A%ayl| 8yl Jo uoiuod siy] “Buipjing pue s}asse Jno jo siiedas sulNoJ pue ‘sduBUBIUIBW ‘SUOIDBdSUl DIPOLIBd :BOUBUBIUIB SAlTBIUSASId

‘uonezijeul Buipuad ‘paja|dwod Jelp JUBWISSASSE UOIIpUOD AjjIoeH
‘punoJbyoeq Buipuad s1epipued ‘papuaixa JayQ 1osulbug j0aloid e Joj Buniniosl peypadxy .
‘Juswdolana pue Buluue|d jo Joyoalliq SE ||oYOH|Al BUOIJIA PaIlH -«
:ssaiboud ‘Wwes)} soueuBlUIB|
aAleIUSABld 8U) AQ paulBluUIBW PUB PBUOISSILUWIOD Usy) 8Je s}asse sy "uolla|dwod |njsseaons ainsus o] sjosfold Juswabeuew UORONIISUOD S83SIBA0 pue
Joy suejd wee) Juswdojaas(g pue Bujuue|d ay} ‘pPepasu aJe SJOSSE [eUOIIPPE 10 8)i| [NJSSN JO pus Jesu sjasse Bulsixa 8ouQ :S108[0id Jusido@AS(qg pue Buluueld

‘9|0Aoayl| 8y Jo SjUBWBaS OM] OJUl S|jB) JUSLIBAOIdWI PUB 8dUBUSUIEW BUIp|iNng Jo) aAlesedw 8y :Alewwng

‘ssoooud u| | . Nw\om\@ Ag juswiainoold | .vuao_m>mn weiboid @oueuajuiely Jolep pue juswanosdu) _w“_QWQ Qmo vz

‘pa1ajdwon }8A uoz zz/Lele Ag Juswainoo.id ‘padojansp welboid aoueusjuep m>=mEm>mL_n. mﬁﬂm.m |

‘uonezijeuy Buipued ‘peneosl yeua  Lz/Lergl Ag . Juswainoo.d "po1a|dwod JusWSsassy UoRIpuo) Alljoe aled z'z
LZ/EL/Z) POIIY IBUONN BUOPIA | LZ/LE/Z) Ag | JusWaINo0.d Juswdojersq pue BuluUE|d J0 100311 JO S1ep BiIH |'Z |

weabo.id Juswanoidwyj pue asueuajuiely Aijioe e dojaaaq :ssauboid zzAd

uoday Ausuend zzogz uoie ‘uondauig oibsjess
uoljeiodion Jajualn uoludaAuos obaiqg ueg



‘sanuaAal Jauped ssauisng [eulaiul Jno Buimolb pue Aousn|os [euoljessdo
Buiurejuiew sjiym yoedwi [euoiBbel sereslb ayesaushb 0) Moy 8ziBs)e.]s 0] SNUIUOD [[IM BM SN0} SIUY YN “dAijeladwl [SPON ssauisng ay) yjim aniesadwi
Buiuadoay siy) BUIUIqUIOD PUBWWODSI JEIS ‘L Z0Z ISNBNY 92UIS ‘SYJUOW UBASS UBY) 810W Joj AJIAIIOE JUBAD 10} uBdo A||njssa00Ns USag SABY M Jel} MON

"SJUNOJSIp [Bluas BulAb 810jaq sjuswalinbal wnwiuiw abelanaq g pooy BuizipJepuels pue ‘aAiadwod

UlBWSJ OM 8INSud 0] $a1Ba]els 10BJU0D PUB Sajel [ejusl Buien|ens {UoNeIodiod N0 pue SJUsl|d Yiog Joj S}S00 JSAOUING 80Npal 0} S}as Wool Buizipiepuels :apnjoul
obueyo juswsajdwi 0} skem jo sajdwex] ‘suolesado auljweals 0} SaIouaIoLYa Bulonpold ajiym S91AISS JBWOLSND JUS||20XS Ulejulew 0} skem Joj }00j 0} aNuRUOd
om ‘seBus|jeyd Bulyels 80B) am sy "spesu djwapued-}sod Uo paseq Sjusl|d 92IAI8S 0] S80IN0Sal [euOeISdo JNo pue salbsjelis BUI¥00q UO SNO0J 0} BNURUOD S\

‘1| SUONDLIIS8U [9ARI} PUB SP|ING 80USPHLUOD JBWNSUod se bulp|ing Ajipesls
US8q SBY 9OUBPUSNY "SIUSAS 9SOU) JO %06 UBY} 2I0W paulelal A|njssaoons aAeY am ‘Zg0Z sunr pue Alenuer ussmiag pax)ooq sbuiaal pue SUORUSAUOD Jo4

‘sjuswialinbal Bunsal Jo/pue uoneupdeA yum buifidwoo ale
JEIS IV "Sluswalinbal [eiopa) pue alels ‘[ed0] Yim juswubije ul ‘sjooojoud Ajajes pue yjeay 6L-aliAQD JoNuow pue Juswa|dwi 0} panunuod aney ap :Arewwing

‘pouad swi 'zg0z aunp o}

SIU) 10} PaY00J SJUBAS JO %06 UBY} | | Arenuer payooq asoy) Buoule (sjusne pajnpayosal Buipnjoul) paulejal sjuene |
2J0W paule}al ARy aM ‘JoW [B0D) | %08< SUEY =TI BunessuaBb-anuaAal Jofew Jaylo pue SUOHUBAUOD SPIMAND Jo abejuadiad Z'c |
%001 %001 ain)no pue ajdoad = ‘sjuswalinbal Hupsa) Jo/pue UOBUIDOBA UNM Jueldwod ye)s jo abejusdiad |L'¢ |

Buiuadoay aAloaYT pue ajes e o) aduapiuo) pjing :ssaiboud ZzAd

1I21UR0 Uol 100

yoday Apauend zz0oz Uoten ‘uoioaiq oibsiens
09d1d NVS
uoneiodion 18juan uoluaAuos obaig uesg



‘seale SNO0j pue [9pow ssauisng
N0 sulal Jsyun) am se paubije aie sisquiawl PIeog pue Yejs Jno ainsus o} sbunesw pieoq Buiwooadn je paleys aq |m sjusuodwod ueld oibajel)s 8sey | yZAd
pue £ZA4 ‘SiBak om] ]X8U 8U) IO} SBABNIUI pue S|d Buidojarap aie sdnoib Buniiom Buiuueld oibsjens ano ‘Buiebpng pue ‘Buiye)s ‘suonelado ainyn apinb o

‘|]opow ssauisng Wis}-Buo| ajgeurelsns aiow e o} Buipes| ‘sanuanal [jesano molb diay ||im saloijod

asay | ‘seAnusoul ebelanaq pue pooj pue sjuswioje wool Buneaw Atejuswidwod 0} paje|al Ajjeoalyioads ‘sjusAs wWisl-uoys pue wisl-buo| yjoq 104 8Injonis

|ejual ay) Buipsebau saioljod Buiyooq mau Buidojarap os|e ale 9\ "ANAIOR JUSAS WOJ) SNUSASI WIS)-HOYS [eluswaloul esealoul djay o} jspow Buioud Alejjoue
pasiaai e jusweldwi 0) Buluuibaq si yeis ‘uonippe U] 'semnguie ABsjels asay) ysijod 0] senunuod pue Jesh jsed ay) JoAo eSO SIY) U paseq Buiooq paels
wes] sejeg oy 19jusd UOUBAUOD 8} 0] Seapuajie [edo] Bulig Jey) sAep om] 1ses| 18 JO SMOYS 8pel] [e00] PUB SMOYS JOUWNSUOD ‘SMOYS Pasnd0}-4od} ‘Jusjiuwod
abelanaq pue pooy ‘souepusiie ‘siybiu wool Buipnjoul ‘ssauisng Wwis)-Joys Jo sbuiyoog wniwsid Joj 8¥ew jey) SJUsWS|e UOWLLIOD SWOos paljijuspl dAeY S\

‘sBuIy00q 81NNy UO SN20J INo uadieys 0] sJuaAa Ajljenb yBiy aulwIS}ep 0} SSINGUIIE JUSAS dlwapued-a.d Je 00| 0] 8NulU0D 8dUBUI4 pue ssjeg :Alewwng

220z fey ul meEEoO ” ‘ wu>:9maE_
BAIINdSX3 UlIM paleys aq J0 %001 404
01 S|dY yelp ‘sseooid ul Buiuueld | padojaasp s|dy | wea] aAlnoex3 ‘yZAd pue £ZA4 1o} paysijgeise s|dy uonoalip oibajels jo abejusoled gy
v 'ss8004d Ul SISAjeuy | Ol< | wea| m>_Souxm_ ‘papinold S32IAI8S JO S]S0D [enjoe 1o} pazAjeue SJUsAs Jo _ng:z ;F.v |

AjjiqeIA [eloueUld ainsug 0} |9POI\ SSauisng aulyay :ssalboid zZAd

1BJUB0 100

0931d NVS uoday Apepenp gzoz yoie ‘uonosuiq oibsiens
uoneiodion 1v8juan UoljuUdaAU0) obaig ueg



(Neo]

79T "oy
"SJUBAS pUB SBllIAIO. J8luUN|oA 4o} sueld apinb
djay o1 indur Aunwiwios pue Jaupied ‘yeis Bulayieb s| uenp ‘sieyy AHUNWWOo) pue JUSWUISA0S JO J0j0allg MaU Jno se palels sakey uenr ‘zzog Aenuer u|

'sasned Ajunwwod jualayip jo woddns ui Buipjing 4no Bunybi| ul suoneziuebio
oBsig ueg Jo dnoub e pauiol pue ‘(pJemy Aleuolsip obaiq ues gy 6 8) spieme Ajunwiwod |eiaass paules ‘deamg ues|) uolesadQ Se 4ons SaljiAlo. Ja3Jun|oA
ul pajedionued ‘ssaippe A0 8y} Jo 81elS ZZ0Z S.elo|S ppo) JoAe| PaISOY SAA ‘JUSWSA|oAUl pue sdiysuolie|as Ajunwwos pausyibuans osje am ‘polad siy) buung

“JUBLWIBYIOXa U0D-0IWO0) 0} anp Ajlewrd ‘syjuow xis snoiaa.id ay) 0} pasedwod uaym
9,001 Uy} alow Aq pasesioul Juswebebus eipaw |eI100S "JUSAS UONIPT [B108dg B 10} U0D-0IWO0D JO UIN}al 3y} YiIM | Z0Z JoquanoN ul paxead juswabebus auljuQ

‘poddns 21jgnd 3snqoJ pajesausb pue S19)IN0 eIPSW (| UBY] 810w Wolj 8BEISA0D paules am ‘uoljowoid BIpaw [B|00s pue ‘sayo)id/sases|as ssald ‘9oualajuod
ssaud e yppA ‘ubredwes suonesiunwiwod Buiuadoal e youne| 0} sisuped AUNWLWOD/DIAID pUE SISWO0}SND INO YIM pajeloge|jod am ‘gz Jewwns u| :Aiewwnsg

‘9]ep-0} SaljAloe b_c:EEou L - i | “co:ma_o_tma

ul peredionied wes) yoes uQ | 0l< swwo? / aidoad wea) DOAS YiM SalliAjoe AJUNWWOoD 8AlRIOgR||09 JO JaquInN $'G
. '21ep-0} pjay w_.mcmm . . , ‘ ‘ . o

10 suonejuasald ;7 Hoen uQ | AR suonesuNWWo) ‘uonedioiyed wes] HDOAS YIM suoissnosip [aued Jo suolejuasald £°G
‘paAsIyoe [0S Ob< | mco_umo._::EEoo .mm>_wm_~_c_ 09Dds @Anisod BulisAo9 s18|IN0 m_qu J019qWINN Z°G |

‘paAdIYOe |BOS) | %0L< | suonesIuNWWo) ‘Yymoub EmEmmmmcm eIpaW |BID0S gmw>.gw>o-._mm> 1'G

Alunwwod ayj abebuz :ssaiboid ZZAd

i) ) uoday Apauend zzoz udJen ‘uonoaaiqg oibaiens
0931d NYS
uoneiodion 193uan uoljusAuon obaig ueg



